Authority: Urban Environment and Development Committee Report No. 13, Clause No. 7,
as adopted by City of Toronto Council on November 25, 26 and 27, 1998
Enacted by Council: December 2, 2004
CITY OF TORONTO
BY-LAW No. 1105-2004

To layout and dedicate certain land for public lane purposesto form part of the public lane
St. James Court.

Whereas certain  lands were acquired by the City under Delegated Approval
(Tracking No. 98-015-t) as amended by Delegated Approval (Tracking No. 2004-93);

The Council of the City of Toronto HEREBY ENACTS as follows:

1. Certain land on St. James Court, described by W. Kowalenko, City Surveyor, as follows,
namely:

In the City of Toronto and Province of Ontario, in the Land Titles Division of the
Toronto Registry Office (No. 66), being composed of

FIRSTLY:

PIN 21085-0475 (LT).
PT LT 16 CON 1 FTB TWP OF YORK PT 16 63R2150.

SECONDLY:
PART OF PIN 21085-0476 (LT).

PT LT 16 CON 1 FTB TWP OF YORK PT 2 63R1769 PT 15 63R2150
EXCEPTING PT 2, 63R3972

islaid out and dedicated for public lane purposes to form part of St. James Court.
ENACTED AND PASSED this 2nd day of December, A.D. 2004.

DAVID R. MILLER, ULLI S. WATKISS
Mayor City Clerk

(Corporate Sedl)



